
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: O2 cell & flow sensor for Drager and Hamilton
1 message

Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> 18 February 2025 at 10:30
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate,

Thank you for your reply.. Just extend the validity since we don’t received yet the P.O from our clients.

 

Thanks & Best Regards,

Ojie Miranda

Manager- Respiratory Department

World Health Excellence Medical Company

0138941919 Mob: 0507894157

sales1@whemd.com

https://www.whemd.com

7484, King Khalid St, 34427 Al Khobar, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>
Subject: Re: O2 cell & flow sensor for Drager and Hamilton

 

Good morning Ojie,

 

Thank you for your reply.

 

Please see attached quotation as requested.
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If it is still required, I can extend the expiry date.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 18 Feb 2025 at 06:52, Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> wrote:

Hi Kate,

I could not find the particular offer number you had mentioned.. QVM154665

 

All the offer you have given, we already forwarded to our clients and awaiting the outcome. Could you please
re-send this QVM154665 offer?
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1822206218268811568%7Cmsg-f:182439080700216… 2/10

http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:sales1@whemd.com


 

Thank you  & Best Regards,

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
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 7:17 PM
To: Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>
Subject: Re: O2 cell & flow sensor for Drager and Hamilton

 

Good afternoon Ojie,

Just a quick email to ask if quotation QVM154665 is still required?

It expires Friday next week, at which time I will delete it.  I can of course issue another quotation at any time.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 28 Jan 2025 at 14:21, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Ojie,

 

Please see attached quotation.

 

I am not 100% sure of your requirements, so please let me know if you require any changes to be made. For
example:

 

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 28 Jan 2025 at 12:40, Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Reference to the available item inquiry, would you mind to quote us your best price?.

 

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
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 5:09 PM
To: Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>
Subject: Re: O2 cell & flow sensor for Drager and Hamilton

 

Hi Ojie,

 

I have double checked with our export manager, we do not sell the SLE flow sensor.

 

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

 

 

On Mon, 27 Jan 2025 at 13:50, Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> wrote:

Hi Kate,

I have seen in your catalog the SLE flow sensor , so I thought you can supply.

 

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
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:00 PM

18/02/2025, 10:31 Gmail - RE: O2 cell & flow sensor for Drager and Hamilton
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To: Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>
Subject: Re: O2 cell & flow sensor for Drager and Hamilton

 

Good morning Ojie,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

1.  Part number 4310001 has been superseded by part number 4310007 - Flowsensor A - single use flow
sensor, box of 5.  We have transitioned over to the Bluepoint branded versions. These are the same
product as the Viamed branded.

 

2.  Part number 0110023 - oxygen sensor R-23V is our sensor for the Babylog 800 Model: Evita

 

3.  Part number 4310009 - Flowsensor H - Single use flow sensor, box of 6 is for Hamilton Medical H7400. 
This is a box of 6.

 

4.   Hamilton Oxygen cell for  C2, Raphael, C5,Gallelio, etc. - this may be a no, but we can supply the R-
49V/0110049 for Raphael/G5 - please see attached specification.

5.  Flow sensor for SLE vents, N5402-REV2.  We are unable to supply this item.

 

6.  Flow sensor Cable for SLE vents, N6656.  We are unable to supply this item.

 

7.  Part number 0110590 - Oxygen sensor OOM111-M for Maquet/Servo-i

 

After you have looked at my email/attachments, please could you let me know which items you require on
an official quotation?

 

Many thanks.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Sat, 25 Jan 2025 at 07:47, Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> wrote:

Dear Kate,     

Pls. kindly quote us the following for Drager & Hamilton, as follows;

1. Drager flow sensor, #8403735                          5bx

Viamed P/N: 4310001

2. Drager O2 cell for the following model           10 ea model

Model : VN 500

Model : Babylog 8000

Model : Evita

3. Hamilton Flow sensor ,disposable w/tubing, # H7400       5 bx
4. Hamilton Oxygen cell for following Model;                        5 ea model

C2, Raphael, C5,Gallelio, etc..( pls. advise if uses the same O2 sensor)

5. Flow sensor for SLE vents, N5402-REV2                              30 ea
6. Flow sensor Cable for SLE vents, N6656                              20 ea
7. Oxygen Cell for Maquet vents, Servoi                                  10 ea

 

Looking forward to hear from you soon.

 

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
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